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were evenly distributed among them.  Provision for a town
was accomplished by laying out a series of narrow lots
fronting the Pettaquamscutt River. The settlement was
later called Pettaquamscutt.68 James Helme states,

7
The Pettaquamscutt Purchasers meant to

have a town on the eastern slope of the
hill. They laid out house lots there,
each of twenty acres. ’

Roads into the interior were necessary to develop
and exploit the resources of the Narragansett territory.
Thus the proprietors established a network of hinterland
roads, shown in Figure 8, linked to the main road now
called "0Old Post Road." Post Road, the oldest road in the
area, was originally-an Indian path that ran along Tower

70 It went north to Boston and south to New

Hill ridge.
York and today is known as R.I. State Route 1. Two roads
ran across Tower Hill ridge down to the water. Only one,
Middlebridge, exists today. To the west of Middlebridge
the "Brdad Road" ran from Post Road to the Saugatucket

River and ended at Cedar Swamp. The road was reported to
have been forty rods or 220 years wide. By this route

cedar lumber: and other commodities were hauled out of the

interior to the river or up to Tower Hill ridge. By 1726

68
James Helme, A Plat of Captain Henry Bull (Prov-

dence: Society of Colonial Wars, 1926), p. 5.

691pid.

70William Davis Miller, "Ancient Roads in The
Pettaquamscutt Purchase," Rhode Island Historical Collections,
Vol. XXIVv, No. 3, July 1931, p. 1l06.
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land use, emergence of a business core, more structures
and more intensive agriculture.

Culturally these inhabitants' ancestors were Euro-
pean. In their initial building stage their homes were
constructed in similar fashion to those in Europe but
there were constraints in a wild country not yet tamed and
so form followed need. In Rhode Island a variation developed
called the "stone-ender." One side of the house was taken
up almost entirely by a huge chimney. This was not European
but American. By 1776 architects were embellishing homes
in America as well as Europe but a new culture had sprung
from the o0ld and it was expressed as much by the new design
motifs on houses, such as Newport's scallop shell, as it was
in business matters, and ultimately in the establishment of
the United States.

Kingston's morphology changed as its citizens turned
toward business pursuits which formed, in turn, a strip of
businesses along either side of Main Street., Houses, clothing,
furnishings and manners were of a more refined nature than the

days of those early stone-enders.
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also would go to "city slickers."” Eventually they obtain-
ed legislative support for the establishment of a combined
college and experiment station devoted to their agrarian
interests. A committee was formed to select and purchase
a suitable location for the new school and $5,000 was
appropriated for that purpose.

The new research and institutional establishement

was located in Kingston due to the quick maneuvering of

three residents. Bernon Helme was a Kingston shopkeeper.

His store and post office were located in the building which

now house the Art Association workshop. He got the idea
one day while talking to the Rev. Hagadorn Wells. 19
Together they recalled Kingston's long history as a renter
of rooms to legislators and to students of private
academies. The Watson farm just northwest of the village
was in disrepair and could be bought, they understood, for
$5,000 which just happened to be the same amount that had
been appropriated by the state for purchase of the site

of the Argicultural School andIExperiment Station.

The other two proponents were Mr. Thomas Hazard, past
President of the State Grange, and Jeremiah G. Peckham,
President of the Grange. Peckham had a particular interest
in the Watson farm; it was his birthplace. "With Yankee
shrewdness seasoned with a laudable spirit of liberality,

they planned their strategy."150 Helme and his associates

149 . .
Hagadorn Wells, "Reminiscences of Little Rest," p.

49.

150car1 Woodward, "Kingston's Cultural Heritage," p. 57.
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The University and Kingston

In losing the commercial vitality that previously
had given it character the o0ld village center became
peripheral while the college campus became the community
focal point. As functions changed so did the land use of
Kingston's core area.

While enrollments and the campus grew so did the
need for single family housing for staff and faculty.

After World War II a few sub-divisions such as Cherry

Road and Clarke Lane on South Road were established between
1955 and 1965. The developments included the area within
the village north of main street, South Road, and

Biscuit City. A reporter referred to such areas as "faculty

n166 The demands of growth by the University

ghettos.
were clearly evident by the change in the morphology of
the landscape, not just of the core but the surrounding
residential districts as well.

The wider community of the Town of South Kingstown
with its commercial core in Wakefield enjoyed strong
economic growth as the University in Kingston expanded.
In 1960 Dr. Niels Rorholm concluded a survey entitled

"The University - of Rhode Island As An Economic Factor In

The Community." He found that 70% of the total payroll

166Maury Klein, "Welcome to Megalopolis," The
Providence Journal Sunday Rhode Islander Magazine, Nov. 16,
1975, p. 31.
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expenditures to university employees went to residents of
the Town of South Kingstown.167 It was also determined
that university employees paid real estate taxes averaging
$254 per individual while local individuals not associated
with the school paid taxes averaging $170 per person.

The study further indicated "that even though working
at a tax exempt institution, employees at the University
of Rhode Island share fully in carrying the expense of
their town."168 He listed three ways in which the University
contributes to the economic base of -the community:  First, .
the University purchases much of its supplies from large
wholesalers bﬁt also buys items from local markets.
Secondly, the tourist season is of a short duration while
the University is of a longer duration and each helps to
stablilize local economics over the full year period.
Thirdly, Dr. Rorholm believed, the University and its research
functions will eventually attract more industrial firms -

to the area.

l67Dr. Niels Rorholm, "The University of Rhode Island
As An Economic Factor In The Community," U.R.I. Archives.

1681y 44.
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Kingston is not located on an homogeneous plain.

Its road network did not evolve as the result of any free
competition between alternative routes of travel. Also

its services did not evolve in response to any discernable
distribution pattern of consumer purchasing power in its
hinterland. From the beginning it was a satellite of
Pettaquamscutt and Newport. Kingston happened to be located
at the junction of roads arbitrarily laid out by the
Pettaquamscutt purchasers previous to land subdivision and
settlement. Once established as a junction point Kingston
did function as a market center for its immediate hinter-
land until it acquired the courthouse. From 1752 until

1854 it was one of five county seats in Rhode Island where
the General Assembly met and enacted laws. Such political
significance stimulated economic enterprise. Thus until the
industrial revolution gathered momentum and valley towns
became attractive to South County's entrepreneurs, Kingston
remained the principal village in South Kingstown.

By 1776 Kingston had attained the status of an "urban
village" according to Douglas McManis' definition. These
were villages in which political, economic and professional
activities were centered. They were urban yet small and
were characterized by the presence of farming on the periph-
ery.

McManis's definition of an urban village appropri-
ately describes Kingston during the century 1752 - 1854 when

people throughout the state arrived for sessions of the
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The State Department of Transportation has pro-
posed Interstate 895 which would go to the north of
Kingston. This road might ease some of Kingston's con-
gestion. However, many residents oppose this plan. The
town planner, Anna Prager, does not support it; as to
Kingston's traffic problem she believes that an upgrading
of present roads would alleviate the situation. This is
also the conclusion of this researcher. More roads are
not the answer. More emphasis should be placed on the
mass transit system. According to the answers on the
telephone interviews many commuters said that they would
take the bus if it were economical, efficient and con-
venient. Sidewalks and bike paths would also give local
residents another option to the car.

What will Kingston's future be? It will depend
upon the initiative of its residents just as it did in the

past.
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